
Town Facilities Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
611 Old Town Hall 

Fairfield, CT 
Wednesday, August 8, 2012 

 

Present:  Mr. Jones, Mr. Speciale, Mr. Ackley 

Absent:  Mr. DiMartino, Mr. Kelly 

Others:  Mrs. Havey (PTA), Mrs. Schutte (PTA), Mrs. Coriaty (Deputy Town Librarian), Mr. 
Gallagher, Mrs. Ewing, Mrs. Carolan (Tools for Schools) 

 
I.  Call to Order 
  Mr. Jones called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. 
 
II.  Approval of Minutes 

Mr. Jones moved and Mr. Speciale seconded a motion to approve the minutes of  
March 14, 2012.  The motion passed unanimously. 
Mr. Speciale moved and Mr. Jones seconded a motion to approve the minutes of 
April 19, 2012.  2 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstention.  Motion passed.  
Mr. Speciale moved and Mr. Jones seconded a motion to approve the minutes of 
June 11, 2012.  The motion passed unanimously. 
Mr. Speciale moved and Mr. Ackley seconded a motion to approve the minutes of 
June 20, 2012.  2 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstention.  Motion passed. 
Mr. Speciale moved and Mr. Ackley seconded a motion to approve the minutes of 
June 27, 2012.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
III.  Project Updates 
  Sherman Elementary – Mr. Speciale said the project is due to be complete on  

August 17, 2012 which is ahead of schedule.  They are 75% through the punch list. 
All the furniture has been moved in. 
 
Stratfield Elementary – Mr. Kelly was not present to give an update. 
 
Fairfield Woods Middle School – Construction is complete and they have the CO.  They 
are close to the operating budget.  There is a potential overage of $80,000. 
 
Fairfield Warde High School Roof – Erin from Hoffman Architects sent an update.  She 
said that they will be done with Phase 1 before school starts. 
 
Penfield Pavilion – Mr. Gallagher said that the project is essentially complete.  He said 
the parking lot and the building are complete.  The sheer walls on the base of the 
building were incorrectly installed but the General Contractor will come back and install 
them correctly.  The storm wall is complete.    Mr. Gallagher said that they finished the 
project exactly on the dollar.  He said that the Pavilion has far exceeded the 
expectations of Parks and Rec. in that it is rented every weekend for the next year. 



 
Riverfield Elementary – Mr. Ackley reported that Kenneth Boroson has been selected as 
the Architect on this project.  Mr. Boroson gave a presentation last night.  Mr. Ackley 
said he will have more details at the next TFC meeting. 

 
IV.  Upcoming Projects 

Fairfield Woods Branch Library – Mr. Jones said that the TFC has been asked to look at 
the conditions of the library.  Mr. Jones asked Mrs. Coriaty to address the TFC.  Mrs. 
Coriaty said that she has worked at the Fairfield Woods Library for five years.  She said 
the building is 43 years old and was expanded 4,000 additional feet, 20 years ago.  She 
said that there are three pressing issues:  a leaking roof, increased water coming into 
the basement and the building is not handicapped accessible.  Mrs. Coriaty gave the TFC 
CD’s containing branch information.  She invited the TFC to tour the facility.  Mr. Jones 
said they would as soon as more members were appointed to the Commission. 
Mr. Ackley asked if the building was demolished, would the library be closed down or 
would it move to a temporary facility.  Mrs. Coriaty said that they would probably move 
to a storefront.  Mr. Ackley asked if a new roof and handicap accessibility would be 
sufficient.  Mrs. Coriaty said that would be costly and difficult. 

 
V.  New Business 
  No new business. 
 
VI.  Public  Comment 

Mr. Gallagher asked if there was an RTM member on the Riverfield Committee.  Mr. 
Ackley said no.   Mr. Gallagher said that he wanted to make the Riverfield Committee  
aware that they need an Architect, a Construction manager and a Commissioning Agent. 
if the project is reimburseable.   Mrs. Ewing said that Mr. Sal Morabito is the liason and 
that he will outline all the things that will be needed. 
Mrs. Carolan said that she hopes the TFC will take into consideration the amount of 
water leaking into Fairfield Woods Library.  She thinks it would require a major 
remediation to fix the damage.   
Mr. Ackley asked if the TFC is going to address the library issues.  Mrs. Ewing said that 
the TFC has not been told that it is a feasibility issue.  Mr. Ackley asked if the indoor air 
quality at Fairfield Woods Library has been tested.  Mrs. Coriaty said it was test in the 
basement three years ago.  Mrs. Carolan said that they should test the air afterwards 
since it is safe to assume that due to leaks that the indoor air quality has been affected 
now.  Mr. Gallagher said he recommends that the TFC do a feasibility study at the library 
because the TFC members have the expertise. 

 
VII.  Adjourn 

Mr. Ackley moved and Mr. Speciale seconded a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Jones adjourned 
the meeting at 7:27 p.m. 
 
Ellen Marks, Recording Secretary 
 
Draft minutes subject to review, correction and approval by the Town Facilities 
Commission of the Town of Fairfield 
 



 
 

   
 


